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Harold Lance Requests Confidentiality
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Due to the abrogation of the confidentiality agreement by Harold Lance, the
following communications are provided for your perusal.

-------- Original Message --------
From: Harold Lance
To: G. Arthur Joy
Subject: Progress in the process:
Date: Fri, 01 Dec 2006 07:47:10 -0800

Art

Thank you for the time we spent pondenng the process for
the 3ABN issues. I will be preparing a revised proposal for
presentation to you and Linda as well as to ASI Leadership
and the other sides. I think we are making realistic progress.
I appreciate your assurance that as we work on the process
aspect their will be confidentiality in our communications
limited to the parties, their representatives, and the involved
ASI leadership group.

If I have misunderstood our agreement please let me know
as the next step will be for me to complete the suggested
revision and forward it as indicated.

hjl

The Agreement Spelled Out and the
Participants Named
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Added on 3/20/2007
The Lost Bet

Added on 3/17/2007 -------- Original Message --------
Walt Admits: No From: G. Arthur Joy
Evidence

To: Harold Lance, Esq

Added on 3M16/2007 .CC: Linda Shelton, Bob Pickle, Gregory Matthews
Pregnancy Test Subject: Re: Progress in the process:

Date: Fri, 01 Dec 2006 17:34:55 +0000

Added on 3/15/2007
D oy Thank you for your communique and we look forward to
working with all due diligence with you to find an
Must Read: appropriate ecclesiastical process for all the parties.
Mom in Pain #1

I have already secured an agreement from Linda, Bob and
Greg that any communication relating to the process
proposal and collateral issues with you or ASI will be held
in the strictest confidence, period, until we have reached an
agreement or an agreement is deemed impossible, at which
time only a mutually agreed statement will be issued. All
communiques will be labeled "Confidential-F YEO-Do Not
Re-distribute". These three will be the only individuals
included in the discussions on this side.

Bob Pickle is a pastor currently working for ****** ona
research project and has been a diligent cross your t's and
dot your i's researcher / investigator relating to several
issues, some of which I had clearly missed.

Greg Matthews has been a consultant to Linda for nearly the
entire 2.5 years since the divorce and turned over virtually
hundreds of e-mails between himself and Danny, Linda and
others, attempting to find a resolution. He is an ordained
minister serving as a Chaplain, US Armed Services. Very
level headed and realistic based upon the issues and readily
asserts that some issues need to be left to the civil /
administrative / criminal authorities to tackle.

Linda Shelton is, of course, a presumed potential party to at
least some part of the panel hearings.

I shall CC each of them and ask each of them to confirm in
writing that they clearly agree to the confidentiality

regarding your e-mail in this regard by responding directly |
to you via e-mail. |

Let it be further understood that you are absolutely free to
communicate with any or all the individuals in this group
directly. I do not claim to have all wisdom or the sole right
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to express the perspectives of this team and I believe in the
wisdom of the counsel of many.

All three contributed various points in the proposal sent to
you.

We are sincerely yours,

Gailon Arthur Joy

If the confidentiality agreement was different than what appears above, Harold
Lance would have made that known to the group.
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